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From: Moser, Michelle

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2009 1:57 PM

To: lkammerer@dos.state.fl.us

Cc: Bruner, Douglas; Mcfarland, Douglas P; Doub, Peyton
Subject: Data for Levy Nuclear Plant EIS

Laura,

It was nice meeting you in December to discuss the proposed Levy Nuclear Plant. The NRC is currently
developing the Draft EIS for this project. As a part of our analysis, we were wondering whether you could
provide us with some information in order to help us assess potential impacts on cultural and historic
resources. Specifically, could you please provide us with GIS shapefiles for the following categories/GIS layers
within 10 miles of the proposed Levy Nuclear Plant site:

Cemeteries

Standing structures
Archaeological sites

Bridges

National Register listed sites
Resource groups (historic districts)
Cultural resource surveys

We intend to use this information to determine the location and sensitivity of any resources within the Levy
Nuclear Plant site and vicinity. In addition, we will use this information to verify the assessment completed by
Progress Energy, the applicant proposing to build Levy Nuclear Plant. Please do not hesitate to contact me
(301-415-6509 or Michelle.Moser@nrc.gov), or NRC's contractor, Doug McFarland (509-371-7109 or
douglas.mcfarland@pnl.gov), if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Michelle Moser

Michelle Moser

Environmental Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Mailstop T6-D32

Rockville, MD 20852

301-415-6509
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